Coastal Quilters Guild Meeting Minutes February 13, 2020

The meeting was called to order by President Karen Pickford at 7:02 PM.

- A. Up and Coming Meeting Dates—Karen Pickford
 - The next Board meeting is Thursday, February 20 at 6:30 at Maravilla. A main topic of discussion will be the update to the guild bylaws. All guild members are welcome to attend.
 - Announcement: A reminder to everyone to pick up their tickets for the Opportunity Quilt. If requested, the ticket packets can be delivered to satellite meetings for members who are not able to pick them up at the general meeting. Since this is our big fund-raiser for this year, we need to sell all the tickets.

B. Committee Reports

- 1. Nominating Committee—Sue Wuertz
 - Sue is the guild Parliamentarian and the chair of the Nominating Committee. She needs
 4-5 members to join the committee to develop a list of nominees for the election for the
 Board in May. Anyone interested should contact her.
 - Some Board members are repeating this year, so there are not too many positions to be elected.
- 2. Community Quilts: Darilyn Kisch
 - There are one-yard cuts and bolts of fabric for sale in the back. There are over 72 pounds of stuff available for sale.
 - One of the raffles tonight is a chance to visit the locker to select 20 yards of fabric.
- 3. Workshops: Margaret Dear, Joan Watts, Penny Valentine, Pam Holst
 - Normally participants are asked not to bring irons to the workshop because they
 overload the electrical system, but since there will be no sewing machines in use, the
 participants can bring in their own irons. Purchased patterns will be on the lunch table.
 Please do not try to come in earlier than 8:30, as that time is needed for set-up.
 - There are still openings for the "Whimsey Wedges" March workshop with Pam Hadfield.
 She began her sewing career designing clothing for children and then moved on to quilting. She is currently teaching beginning quilting at Saddleback College.
 - Members who attended the September workshop with Jennifer Sampou displayed the work they have completed since the class.
- 4. Quilt Show 2020: Nancy Butterfield
 - Nancy announced that the Planned Parenthood book sale will be held concurrently with our show. There will be two doors for entry.
- 5. Membership—Sue Orfila
 - There are 4 guests at the meeting tonight:
 Mary King
 Carolyn Purdy
 Lori Schiferl

- Leigh Olsen
- There are CQG bags still available. Any new member who has not yet received one can pick it up from Sue.
- 6. Library—no discussion
- 7. Satellite Groups—Isabel Downs
 - Five groups have openings for additional members. See Isabel at the break to learn about a group to join.
 - Part of the job of the Satellite Coordinator is to provide Information about the groups (members, meeting times, etc.) to be published on the guild website.
- 8. Block of the Month: Nancy Butterfield
 - The winner of the drawing this month for the Antique Tile blocks is Rochelle Schneider.
 - The block for next month Irish Wedding Ring.
- 9. Challenge: Suzy Pelovsky
 - Entry forms for the Challenge are available on the piano or can be downloaded from the website.
 - Entry quilts will be collected next month in the room next to the kitchen.
 - Guideline that apply for the show also apply for the Challenge. Quilts should be submitted in a pillowcase labelled with the member's name, address, and phone number. If possible, submit your quilt for the Challenge or the October show in an easily recognizable pillowcase, such as one made from a novelty fabric, to make is easier to find your quilt after the show.
 - Quilts which require special handling can either be rolled on a foam "noodle" and put in a pillowcase or enclosed in a hard-sided case, such as a cardboard folder.
- 10. Road to California Bus Trip--Rosana Swing
 - Rosana asked Andrea Hoelter, Amy Johnson, and Julie Vanderwilt to please see her.
 - See Rosana at the break if you are interested in a bus trip on Saturday July 11 to the Long Beach show.
 - In the back there are bookmarks for quilt shows in surrounding areas that Rosana brought back from the SCCCG meeting.

C. Show and Tell:

Mary announced that the Santa Barbara Fiber Arts Guild is having a "Fiber Frenzy" sale of yarn, fiber, fabric, books, tools and equipment for all fiber related arts on March 7 from 9:00 AM to 2:00 PM at the Trinity Lutheran Church at the corner of North La Cumbre Rd and Foothill.

Log of other Show and Tell appears on next page.

COASTAL QUILTERS SHOW TELL

Date 2-13-20

| Date Z-(3-20 Member | Name of Quilt | Websi OK? Main Colors (Yes/N |
|----------------------|------------------------|------------------------------------|
| 1 Noney Bu | Herfield Botter Brists | West Much V |
| 2 Damila Ta | belst Purple Cow. Fun | ky Chick ys. |
| 3 Kathy Drain | e 2 Christmus qui | It's Red I Green YE |
| 4 Lynn Mar | chester Eduta's House | s green ve |
| 5 Rayell Ha | anna Ban+116AG | get with by |
| 6 Mary Mike | ull sungle Full | - hours in |
| 7 Elaine Rottm | an wimevillage | Blue/white yes |
| 8 Bee Saunde | ers 2020 weather (Jan | ugni) blue grandyddau |
| 9 Kru Aus So | Alicates Double Stpor | 1 X Whit + 4C |
| 10 Linde B | erd | yż |
| 11 Omet Flo | Ex tax house | quel Black white you |
| 12 | | 1 |
| 13 | | |
| 14 | | |
| 15 | | |
| 16 | | |
| 17 | | |
| 18 | | |
| 19 | | |
| 20 | | |
| 21 | | |
| 22 | | |
| 23 | | |
| 24 | | |
| 25 | | |
| 26 | | |
| 27 | | |
| 28 | | |
| 29 | | |
| 30 | | |

- D. Break for 10 minutes to get refreshments, meet with Isabel regarding satellite groups, buy fabric and raffle tickets, sign up for workshops and check out Library books.
- E. Raffle—Marilyn Martin

Winners:

#1 Charla Meyer

#2 Penny Valentine

#3 Linda Bird

F. Speaker Introduction—Pam Holst

Janis Rivera trained under Laura Hiene and is a certified instructor for her designs. She began sewing when she was 6 and is now owner of the Copper and Chaos Design Company which markets furniture and jewelry as well as collage quilting patterns. She is also a speech and language pathologist.

She took us through a number of beautiful collage pattern quilts and showed how one shoe pattern can be varied through multiple different looks.

G. Adjournment by Karen at 8:55 PM

Respectfully submitted, Sherry Lafler Recording Secretary